z;&LL INFORMATICH CONTATIHED

FD-1128

[URS
HEREIN I8 IHCLAZSIFIED
DATE 11-13-2012 BY 65179 DiH/rs
From:
Sent: luesday, February 24, 2009 6.50 PM
To:
Subject: Need to Meet for 30 minutes to dice this cut of the] olicy.
%
UNCLASSIFIED B
NON-RECORD bé
BIC
BTE

Directive_

| 2-23-...

As soon as your schedule p
back to CID and or return td

ermits | would like to meet with above participants to cut / add / finalize. May have fo pass it

for another 14 day commient period. | think we could make it the broader policy as well.

UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/OTD 014404




ALL THFORMATION CONTAIHED
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HEREIN T3 UNCLASSIFIED

| DATE L11-13-2012 BT €5172 DHH s ’
7 ]

From:

on behalf o{ l

Sent: " Friday, November 21, 2008 3:50 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Draft

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

On behalf ofl

As you are aware and 1 have been working on a draft for thd

| We think we are well on

the way to finalizing.” We have concentrated on Sections 1 through 11 and hope to finish up the last part on Monday.

b
b

b
We would appreciate your review of the draft to-date, to include any specific text comments. We would like fo have your 1,7

3
£
-~
<

o

feedback by Monday, December-1,-2008.-We would also like to tentatively schedule-a meeting the week of December-1st 71

in order {o address any issues or language problems.

Feel free to contact me or| ]with any questions.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-14-2012 BY 85178 DHMiH/rs

From: | ] on behaif of
Sent: 36 P
. To:
Subject: Updated.draft to be posted to] |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Attached, please find the final draft fori iwhich will be posted for the 14-day review/comment -
period. The review period should provide us ample time for development of appropriate definitions of "authorized" and O -
"certified'] | Please feel free to forward appropriate language to me for incorporation into the draft. LE
b7E
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERFEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
l DATE 11-14-2012 BY 85179 DMH/rs
R

From: l |

Sent:

AM
To:

Subject: Policy draft | |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b3

The attached is the most current version of thel draft in question.. To my knowledge, it has not been 5
uploaded int br made official at this point. bé
b7E

Please let me know if you have any questions.

UNCLASSIFIED

=

CELLZOTD 014499
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From: | |
Sent: FMWDWQ]AM
To:

Subject: Interagency Agreement £007532

'SEKEET .
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

| have attached some Determination and Findings (D&F) documents for your review. While your requisition states
that there is not a previous contract number, we have issued several purchase orders for the same or similar services.

Please review the D&F's and let me know if, 2) one of these speaks directly to your current requisition, and b) you
approve the D&F as written; or whether-or not changes are required. 1f changes-are required; please write themin the
appropriate section of the document using a different color font. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much,

Contracting Officer

Quantico Contracts Unit
Procurement Section

Finance Division

ERF-Room A-226

I

el
cRol

-3, datéd 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

CELL/OTD 014505
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From: l

Sent: JThursdav, December 11,2008 5:09 PM
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: Interagency Agreement £007532

SMET .

RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

please forward fo }as appropriate:

For requisition: E007532] [please use the following "edited" version.

=

For requisition: E007575 please use as is the foliowing, with updates to the amount: This one is a follow-on project...

(3

e O

From: _

Sent: Thursdav, December 11, 2008 12:01 PM
. To:

Cc:

Subject: W Tnteragency Agreement E0D/532
Importance: High

S%ET

RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

' l |Please complete the review requested below and submit back to me no later than cob today..

prsmo—

Call] land| _ |end advise them of this action.

SSA| |
. Unit Gl

BN

Interagency Agreement E007532

(ELLAOTD 0W4512 -




_/__

SE%
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

I have attached some Determination and Findings (D&F) documents for your review. While your requisition states

that there is not a previous contract number, we have issued several purchase orders for the same or similar services.

‘Please review the D&F's and let me know if, a) one of these speaks directly fo your current requisition, and b) you
approve thé D&F as written, or whether or not changes are required. If changes are required, please write them in the

appropriate section of the document using a different color font. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so mugch,

w1 Gy

5o
= O

Contracting Officer

Quantico Contracts Unit
Procurement Section

Finance Division

ERF-Room A-226
-

F

DERIVED-FROM:-G-~ Glassmcatlon Guide G-3; dated 1/97; Foreign Counterintelligence lnvestlgatlon
DECLASSIFY ON: 20 , ,
qu :

DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBYClassification Guide G-3, dgted 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20328101 )

SE@ET

lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON 20320401
SEEET - ~

CELL/OTD 014513




> DATE: ll-l4-20l12

CLASSTIEIED - -BY gE170 DMH /rs
B Tt T FE - = F S Sya

SECREF/26221029 FEAZON: 1.4 (¢

DECLAZSIFY OH: 11-14-2037%

DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UNDER THE ECONOMY ACT HEREIN IS UHCLAISIFIED ENMCERT
AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL ACQUISITION VHERE SHOWN OTHERWIZE
REGULATION, SUBPART 17.5

(TITLE 31, U.S.C. 1535)

This document is classified " Seessl” 4n-its-entirety; unless vtherwise noted: (U)

FINDINGS

Derive : G-3

Declassify On><10/29/2022

CELLATD Q14SHe _SEeRE]




1)
{U) (%) It is in the best interest of the United States Government to promote and facilitate the
creation, development and propagation of uniform, cost effective and scientifically sound policies,
procedures, practices, protocols, guidelines and techniques relating to ELSUR development.
DETERMINATIONS
Ve
(&) |

bl
b3
n7c

(U) Therefore, this procurement is in accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulation,

Subpart 7.3 — Contractor Versus Government Performance and Subpart 17.5-
Interagency Acquisition Under the Economy Act. The legal authority for the acquisition is Title
31, U.S.C. 1535 and is authorized by the Federal Acquisition Regulation, Part 6.302-1.

| i - Date
Contracting Officer

Federal Bureau of Investigation

’ | ' . Date

Head of Procurement Activity
Aaral R

T o e - f Ty bt +1
Ieleddl Duloau ol LIvoesligdiloil

Date

Procurement Executive

Department of Justice

Derived ¥rom: G-3

Declassify On\ 10/29/2022
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DATE: 11-14-2012

CLAS3IFIED BY 65175 DMH/rs
SECREF#2622179 REASON: 1.4 (c]
DECLASSIFY ON: 11-14-2037
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS
UNDER THE ECONOMY ACT oLl THFOREATION -ONTALNED
AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL ACQUISITION s o e
REGULATION, SUBPART 17.5 -
(TITLE 31, U.S.C. 1535)
This document is classiﬁedm-in-its-eﬁﬁrety, unless otherwise noted. (U)
FINDINGS
() _oxq |
[_ [Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), has a requirement to procure engineering services to support the research and
development o electronic surveillance (ELSUR) techniques and equipment. | |
i 1
|

Deri\m G-3
Peclassife-On:~10/29/2022

CELLAOTD 14516 -
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LR
Ay % It is in the best interest of the United States Government to promote and facilitate the
creation, development and propagation of uniform, cost effective and scientifically sound policies,
procedures, practices, protocols, guidelines and techniques relating to ELSUR development.
DETERMINATIONS
, X bl
Ll b3
b6
b7c

(U) Therefore, this procurement is in accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulation,

Subpart 7.3 — Contractor Versus Government Performance and Subpart 17.5-
Interagency Acquisition Under the Economy Act. The legal authority for the acquisition is Title

31, U.S8.C. 1535 and is authorized by the Federal Acquisition Regulation, Part 6.302-1.

| ! Date
Contracting Officer
h I | 1.1 LT i £+2
rederdl purcdu o1 1nvesugation
I l Date
Head of Procurement Activity -
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Date

Procurement Executive
Department of Justice

N\ /

Derived m: G-3 .
Declassify 10/29/2022
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NFORMATION CONTAINED

From:

LI
HEFEIN I3 UNCLABZIFIED
DATE 131-15-2012 BY e5l78 DMH/rs

Sent:
To:

—Tuessdav Inbz 231 2007 1010 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
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UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/DTD 008298




ALL THNFORMATION CONTAIMEDL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZ3IFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003) : DATE Ll-15-201la BY oil%% DHH/ /=

FEDERAL BUREAU ()F’Ill\lEﬂEVFICEIKTT()II

Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 07/11/2007
Tos —All-Field Offices Attne:s-All -CDCs
Information Resources ‘ FBIHO, Manuals Desk
CID uc
S-T:).

From: Operational Technology

I [QT-ERF

Contact: SSa| |
Approved By:
Drafted By:
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430 (Pending)

66F-HQ-C1384970
- Title: REVISED
POLICY. L
Synopsis: The Operational Technology Division (OTD), Tracking ﬁfc
b7E

Technology Unit (TTU)herein provides updated information and
olicy guidelines for the _ |

ﬁi:::fj appreciates the considerable effort and commitment of
those participating in the | l and reguests

the continued cooperation of all SACs with the
approach to ensure readily-available, high-quality delivery of
these sophisticated services throughout the FBI.

Reference: 268-HQ-1068430 Serial 342

Enclosure(s): A checklist detailing requirements that need to be
completed prior to the deployment of | equipment

or.-Dersonnel A mapn - ddentifvinag. the
Ao A A R A 2x thetpd) Lt Aoty b oLk ]

L |

£

requesting loan of technical equipment, example letter that
should be submitted from the local Police Department to the FRBI

| Pxample BC for
} mp- H, LOX

requesting a loan of equipment, and For more
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§
e
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CELL/OTD 008299




To: All Field Offices From:

Re: 268-HQ-1068430,

08/24/2004

Operational Technology

informatrion 'r'p(‘};q‘r'r’i'inﬁl l'] gaal naolices nleace wigid v Iweb

site

CELL/OTD 008300




ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

From: |

HEFEIN 15

|_ DATE 11l-15-201Z BY 65175° DHH/rs

TNC LA LFIET

Sent: _Thursdav Auaust 08 2000 500 PR

To:

Cc:

~ Subject: | |EC

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Hello all,

Attached is the EC for guidance on FBI|

B3

| believe 've incorporated all the suggestions from the last meetings we've had - withl: onJuly 21 and with -

| on Aug.3 7
bL7E

If you would, please review one last time before | send up for approval.

Thanks for all your help and advice on this.

B

unit Chiet

UNCLASSIFIED
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